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William M. Windsor
PO Box 681236 * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-578-1057 * Cell: 404-606-1885
July 19, 2011
Law Clerks for William S. Duffey
1721 Richard B. Russell Federal Building & U.S. Courthouse

75 Spring St SW 

Atlanta, GA 30303

Dear Law Clerks:

As you may know, I have filed legal actions including racketeering charges against every federal judge in Atlanta, many employees of the Office of the Clerk of the Court, and some staff members of the Defendant judges. (See 1:11-CV-01922, 01923, 02027.)

I have also succeeded in putting criminal charges in the hands of the Fulton County Grand Jury.  
I was a corporate President and CEO for my entire career, including President of a Goldman Sachs Company while Peter Sachs was the Chairman of my Board and CEO of a Bain Capital Company while Mitt Romney was the Chairman of the Board.  I’ve never been arrested – never even had a traffic ticket or parking ticket in Georgia.  I’m a grandpa who just happens to be intelligent and smarter and more creative than these federal judges, and not afraid of them. When your federal judges decided to commit crimes against me, they picked on the wrong guy.  As I told Judge Thrash on Friday, I am as tenacious a human being as you will ever meet, and I will expose all of the criminals acting as judges, and I will bring them to task for what they have done to me and many others.  I will work on this 16-hours-a-day for the rest of my life, if I have to.

You may have heard that a federal prisoner reported that he was approached by government agents to assassinate me.  When I spoke in Judge Thrash’s courtroom on Friday, I said: “the smartest thing the government could do would be to kill me, because I have the proof of your crimes.  I will make sure that our federal courts are cleaned up and justice is returned for every American.”  I am as serious as a heartbeat.
I am writing to you as I am attempting to reach all current and former federal judicial employees in Atlanta.  I would like to communicate with you, anonymously if needed.  
It is my belief that there have to be MANY employees at the federal courthouse who are well aware of wrongdoing by the federal judges and the Clerks’ office.  You do not have the protection that the judges have, and you don’t have the lifetime pension, big salary, and many other benefits that they enjoy whether they remain employed or not.  I suggest that you seek your own personal legal counsel, not a government attorney, to ask about your potential exposure.  I will be happy to speak with your counsel, if you or they desire.
The civil charges that I have filed include Georgia RICO -- O.C.G.A. 16-14-1 et seq and Federal RICO -- 18 U.S.C. § 1962. As you probably know, RICO is a racketeering enterprise charge.  To prevail on it in a civil action, I have to prove that predicate acts were committed, which are all violations of criminal statutes.
The felony charges that I have presented are: Theft by Deception -- O.C.G.A. 16-8-3; False Statements to State – Violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-20; Tampering with Evidence – O.C.G.A. 16-10-94; Mail Fraud – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1341; False Swearing – Making False Statements – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001; Perjury – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1621, 18 U.S.C. § 1623, and O.C.G.A. 16-10-70; Conspiracy to Defraud United States -- 18 U.S.C. § 371; Obstruction of Justice and Witness Tampering -- 18 U.S.C. § 1503; Subornation of Perjury – Violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1622, O.C.G.A. 16-10-72, and O.C.G.A. 16-10-93; Witness Tampering – Violation of O.C.G.A. 16-10-93; Aiding and Abetting – O.C.G.A. 16-1-2; Aiding and Abetting – 18 U.S.C. § 2 and 18 U.S.C. § 3; Conspiracy; Violation of Rights to Due Process; Violation of Rights under the Constitution and Bill of Rights.
A criminal charge of aiding and abetting or accessory can usually be brought against anyone who helps in the commission of a crime.  A person charged with aiding and abetting or accessory is usually not present when the crime itself is committed, but he or she has knowledge of the crime before or after the fact, and may assist in its commission through advice, actions, or financial support.  Depending on the degree of involvement, the offender's participation in the crime may rise to the level of conspiracy. 
For example, Justin drafts an order with false statements of fact and false law because the judge asked him to, knowing of the judge’s intention to use the draft as his order.  After the judge issues the order and commits perjury and obstruction of justice, Hannah agrees to mail the perjured order. Both Justin and Hannah can be charged with aiding and abetting, or acting as accessories to the perjury and obstruction of justice.

The U.S. criminal code makes aiding and abetting a federal crime itself a crime: 
(a) Whoever aids, abets, counsels, commands, induces or procures the commission of an offense, is punishable as a principal.

(b) Whoever willfully causes an act to be done which if directly performed by him or another would be an offense, is punishable as a principal.

A person may be convicted of aiding and abetting any act made criminal under the code. The elements of aiding and abetting are, generally:

(1) guilty knowledge on the part of the accused ( the mens rea);

(2) the commission of an offense by someone; and

(3) the defendant assisted or participated in the commission of the offense (the actus reus).

I am sure you are worried about losing your job if you spill the beans on those who have committed crimes.  But is your job more important than telling the truth and doing what’s right?  Is your job more important than the potential downside if you become one of the people who is proven to have committed wrongdoing?
The situation there with the judges is as serious a problem as I believe we have had in our country in my 62 years.  I am going to expose this, and I hope it will lead to a housecleaning in federal courts all across the country.

Please don’t be an accessory.  If you are aware that criminal acts have been taken, it is your legal obligation to report those acts to law enforcement authorities.  See 18 U.S.C. § 4, Misprision of Felony: “Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the same to some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three years, or both.”  I ask that you report the crimes to Judge Constance C. Russell of the Fulton County Superior Court, 185 Central Avenue SW, Justice Center Tower -- Suite T-5705 – Courtroom 5B, Atlanta, GA 30303, 404-612-2803, Fax: 404-335-2814.  I also ask you to notify me.

To communicate with me openly, simply use the information on my letterhead.  My cell phone is 404-606-1885.  My email is williamwindsor@bellsouth.net.  To communicate with me anonymously, fax me at 770-578-1057 from a Kinko’s or some other location that cannot be traced to you.  To send a totally anonymous email that cannot be traced, use a service such as http://www.guerrillamail.com/, which has email addresses that cannot be traced that are good for only 60 minutes.
I am looking for people to testify that they are aware that the judges have committed crimes; that they have heard them directing clerks to write orders that are not based upon the facts and the law; that they know about misconduct between the judge’s chambers and the Court Clerk’s Office; that judges intentionally violate the rights of parties; that there have been bribes; that there are law firms who win because of their “special relationships” with the judges; that documents have been tampered with and/or destroyed; that judges make known false statements in their orders; and more.  If there are documents that show any of this, that would be spectacular.  I could really use a list of the federal employees at each of the courthouses and their job functions. 
To understand how serious this matter is, get a copy of the Transcript of the July 15 Hearing in Judge Thomas Woodrow Thrash’s court in 1:11-CV-01923-TWT.  Read my presentation. Then spend some time on www.LawlessAmerica.com.  The story of what happened to me is here -- http://www.lawlessamerica.com/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=340:my-story-william-m-windsor&catid=100:about-william-m-windsor&Itemid=209  Also read the Verified Complaint in 1:11-CV-02027-TWT.  
I don’t want to cause problems for innocent bystanders.  I am out to get every corrupt federal judge in Atlanta indicted, convicted, imprisoned, disgraced, and impeached.  You must be aware that judges have damaged many people illegally.  I can’t believe any judicial employee would not be aware of some or all of what has been going on.  Please do the right thing.

Sincerely,

William M. Windsor
williamwindsor@bellsouth.net
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